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CATCH CURVE, INC,,
Plaintiff, Civil Action
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Defendant.
)
COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Catch Curve, Inc. (“Catch Curve”) states its Complaint against
Defendant Smith Micro Software, Inc. (“Smith Micro” or “Defendant”) as follows

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

I. This is an action for patent infringement arising under the patent laws

of the United States, Title 35, United States Code

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over all causes of action set

forth herein pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a)

3. Venue is proper in this judicial district and division pursuant to 28
U.S.C. §§1391(b) and (c).
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PARTIES

4, Plaintift Catch Curve 1s a Delaware corporation with its principal
place of business in Atlanta, Georgia.

5. Catch Curve is the owner, by assignment, of all right, title, and
interest in and to the following United States Patents, including the right to bring
suit for patent infringement: United States Patent No. 4,994,926 (“the ‘926
patent™); United States Patent No. 5,291,302 (“the ‘302 patent”); United States
Patent No. 5,459,584 (“the ‘584 patent”); United States Patent No. 6,643,034 (“the
‘034 patent”); and United States Patent No. 6,785,021 (“the ‘021 patent”). True
and correct copies of the ‘926 patent, the ‘302 patent, the ‘584 patent, the ‘034
patent, and the ‘021 patent are appended hereto as Exhibits A, B, C, D, and E,
respectively.

6. Upon information and belief, Defendant Smith Micro is a Delaware
corporation with its principal place of business in Aliso Viejo, California.

7. Upon information and belief, Defendant Smith Micro regularly and
continuously conducts business within the State of Georgia and within this judicial
district and division directly through sales of its products and/or through provision
of services to customers from its www.smithmicro.com web site. This site allows

direct sales and downloads of products within this judicial district and division.
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8. Upon information and belief, this Court has personal jurisdiction over
Defendant for at least the reasons that Defendant has offered for sale and sold
infringing products, services, and/or processes in Georgia and in this district and
division directly from its aforementioned web site, including, but not necessarily
limited to, Defendant's HotFax product line and its FAXstf product line; and
Defendant maintains a website that is accessible in Georgia and in this district and
division for the purpose of facilitating such transactions with and providing such
services and products to customers/subscribers in this judicial district.

THE CONTROVERSY

9. Catch Curve is the owner of the ‘926 patent, the ‘302 patent, the ‘584
patent, the ‘034 patent, and the ‘021 patent,

10.  Defendant has in the past and continues to make, have made, offer for
sale, sell, and/or use one or more products, services, and/or processes that
constitute direct infringement, contributory infringement, and/or inducement to
infringe one or more claims of Catch Curve’s ‘926 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C.
§ 271, including, but not necessarily limited to, Defendant’s HotFax product line
and/or its FAXstf product line.

11.  Defendant has in the past and continues to make, have made, offer for

sale, sell, and/or use one or more products, services, and/or processes that
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constitute direct infringement, contributory infringement, and/or inducement to
mnfringe one or more claims of Catch Curve’s 302 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C.
§ 271, including, but not necessarily limited to, Defendant’s HotFax product line
and/or its FAXstf product line.

12.  Defendant has in the past and continues to make, have made, offer for
sale, sell, and/or use one or more products, services, and/or processes that
constitute direct infringement, contributory infringement, and/or inducement to
infringe one or more claims of Catch Curve’s ‘584 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C.
§ 271, including, but not necessarily limited to, Defendant’s HotFax product line
and/or its FAXstf product line.

13. Defendant has in the past and continues to make, have made, offer for
sale, sell, and/or use one or more products, services, and/or processes that
constitute direct infringement, contributory infringement, and/or inducement to
infringe one or more claims of Catch Curve’s ‘034 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C.
§ 271, including, but not necessarily limited to, Defendant’s HotFax product line
and/or its FAXstf product line.

14.  Defendant has in the past and continues to make, have made, offer for
sale, sell, and/or use one or more products, services, and/or processes that

constitute direct infringement, contributory infringement, and/or inducement to
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infringe one or more claims of Catch Curve’s ‘021 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C.
§ 271, including, but not necessarily limited to, Defendant’s HotFax product line
and/or its FAXstf product line.

COUNT ONE:
INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 4,994,926

15.  Catch Curve realleges and incorporates herein the allegations of
paragraphs 1 through 14 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

16.  Defendant has engaged in the manufacture, use, sale, and/or offer for
sale of products, services, and/or processes that infringe, directly and/or indirectly,
one or more of the claims of Catch Curve’s ‘926 patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. §
271. The infringing products, services, and/or processes manufactured, used, sold,
and/or offered for sale by Defendant include, but are not necessarily limited to,
Defendant’s HotFax product line and/or its FAXstf product line.

17.  Defendant was notified of its infringement of the ‘926 patent at least as
early as July 31, 1996.

18.  The Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘926 patent has been,
and continues to be, willful.

19.  Catch Curve has and continues to suffer damages as a direct and

proximate result of Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘926 patent, and
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will suffer additional and irreparable damages unless Defendant is permanently
enjoined by this Court from continuing its infringement. Catch Curve has no
adequate remedy at law.

20. Catch Curve is entitled to: (1) damages adequate to compensate it for
Defendant’s infringement, which amounts to, at a minimum, a reasonable royalty;
(2) treble damages; (3) its attorney fees and costs; and (4) a preliminary and
permanent injunction.

COUNT TWO:
INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 5,291,302

21.  Catch Curve realleges and incorporates herein the allegations of
paragraphs | through 20 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

22. Defendant has engaged in the manufacture, use, sale, and/or offer for
sale of products, services, and/or processes that infringe, directly and/or indirectly,
one or more of the claims of Catch Curve’s 302 patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. §
271. The infringing products, services, and/or processes manufactured, used, sold,
and/or offered for sale by Defendant include, but are not necessarily limited to,
Defendant’s HotFax product line and/or its FAXstf product line.

23. Defendant was notified of its infringement of the ‘302 patent at least as

early as July 31, 1996.
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24.  The Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘302 patent has been,
and continues to be, willful.

25. Catch Curve has and continues to suffer damages as a direct and
proximate result of Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘302 patent, and
will suffer additional and irreparable damages unless Defendant is permanently
enjoined by this Court from continuing its infringement. Catch Curve has no
adequate remedy at law.

26. Catch Curve is entitled to: (1) damages adequate to compensate it for
Defendant’s infringement, which amounts to, at a minimum, a reasonable royalty;
(2) treble damages; (3) its attorney fees and costs; and (4) a preliminary and
permanent injunction,

COUNT THREE:
INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 5.459,584

27. Catch Curve realleges and incorporates herein the allegations of
paragraphs 1 through 26 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

28. Defendant has engaged in the manufacture, use, sale, and/or offer for
sale of products, services, and/or processes that infringe, directly and/or indirectly,
one or more of the claims of Catch Curve’s ‘584 patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. §

271. The infringing products, services, and/or processes manufactured, used, sold,
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and/or offered for sale by Defendant include, but are not necessarily limited to,
Defendant’s HotFax product line and/or its FAXstf product line.

29. Defendant was notified of its infringement of the ‘584 patent at least as
early as July 31, 1996.

30. The Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘584 patent has been,
and continues to be, willful.

31. Catch Curve has and continues to suffer damages as a direct and
proximate result of Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘584 patent, and
will suffer additional and irreparable damages unless Defendant is permanently
enjoined by this Court from continuing its infringement. Catch Curve has no
adequate remedy at law.

32. Catch Curve is entitled to: (1) damages adequate to compensate it for
Defendant’s infringement, which amounts to, at a minimum, a reasonable royalty;
(2) treble damages; (3) its attorney fees and costs; and (4) a preliminary and
permanent injunction.

COUNT FOUR:
INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 6,643.034

33. Catch Curve realleges and incorporates herein the allegations of

paragraphs | through 32 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.
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34. Defendant has engaged in the manufacture, use, sale, and/or offer for
sale of products, services, and/or processes that infringe, directly and/or indirectly,
one or more of the claims of Catch Curve’s ‘034 patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. §
271. The infringing products, services, and/or processes manufactured, used, sold,
and/or offered for sale by Defendant include, but are not necessarily limited to,
Defendant’s HotFax product line and/or its FAXstf product line.

35. Defendant was notified of its infringement of the ‘034 patent at least as
early as June 10, 2005.

36. The Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘034 patent has been,
and continues to be, willful.

37. Catch Curve has and continues to suffer damages as a direct and
proximate result of Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘034 patent, and
will suffer additional and irreparable damages unless Defendant is permanently
enjoined by this Court from continuing its infringement. Catch Curve has no
adequate remedy at law.

38. Catch Curve 1s entitled to: (1) damages adequate to compensate it for
Defendant’s infringement, which amounts to, at a minimum, a reasonable royalty;
(2) treble damages; (3) its attorney fees and costs; and (4) a preliminary and

permanent injunction.
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COUNT FIVE:
INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 6,785,021

39. Catch Curve realleges and incorporates herein the allegations of
paragraphs 1 through 38 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

40. Defendant has engaged in the manufacture, use, sale, and/or offer for
sale of products, services, and/or processes that infringe, directly and/or indirectly,
one or more of the claims of Catch Curve’s ‘021 patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. §
271. The infringing products, services, and/or processes manufactured, used, sold,
and/or offered for sale by Defendant include, but are not necessarily limited to,
Defendant’s HotFax product line and/or its FAXstf product line.

41. Defendant was notified of its infringement of the ‘021 patent at least as
early as June 10, 2005.

42. The Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘021 patent has been,
and continues to be, willful.

43. Catch Curve has and continues to suffer damages as a direct and
proximate result of Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s ‘021 patent, and
will suffer additional and irreparable damages unless Defendant is permanently
enjoined by this Court from continuing its infringement. Catch Curve has no

adequate remedy at law.

10
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44.  Catch Curve is entitled to: (1) damages adequate to compensate it for
Defendant’s infringement, which amounts to, at a minimum, a reasonable royalty;
(2) treble damages; (3) its attorney fees and costs; and (4) a preliminary and
permanent injunction.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Catch Curve, Inc. prays that the Court enter
judgment in favor of Plaintiff and against Defendant Smith Micro Technologies,
Inc., as follows:

A.  That Defendant be ordered to pay damages adequate to compensate
Catch Curve for Defendant’s infringement of Catch Curve’s United States Patent
No. 4,994,926; United States Patent No. 5,291,302; United States Patent No.
5,459,584, United States Patent No. 6,643,034; and United States Patent No.
6,785,021, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284;

B.  That Defendant be ordered to pay treble damages and attorney’s fees
pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285;

C.  That Defendant be enjoined from further infringement of Catch
Curve’s United States Patent No. 4,994,926; United States Patent No. 5,291,302;
United States Patent No. 5,459,584; United States Patent No. 6,643,034; and

United States Patent No. 6,785,021, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283;

11
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D.  That Defendant be ordered to pay prejudgment interest;

E.  That Defendant be ordered to pay all costs associated with this action;
and

F. That Catch Curve be granted such other and additional relief as the
Court deems just, equitable, and proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 38(b), Plaintiff Catch Curve, Inc. demands a trial
by jury of all issues triable of right by a jury.

e
This V™ day of December, 2005.

- O U,

Scott A, Horstemeyer

Georgia State Bar No. 367836

Dan R. Gresham

Georgia State Bar No. 310280

THOMAS, KAYDEN, HORSTEMEYER
& RISLEY, L.L.P.

100 Galleria Parkway

Suite 1750

Atlanta, Georgia 30339

Telephone:(770) 933-9500

Facsimile: (770) 951-0933

Attorneys for Plaintiff Catch Curve, Inc.

12



Case 1:05-cv-03125-CC Document 1 Filed 12/09/05 Page 13 of 15

JS44 (Rev. 12/00 NDGA) CIVIL COVER SHEET

The JS44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither repiace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other
papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of
initiating the civil docket record. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ATTACHED)

. (a) PLAINTIFF(S) DEFENDANT(S)
CATCH CURVE INC SMITH MICRO SOFTWARE, INC.
{b) COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED
PLAINTIFF Fulton DEFENDANT QOrange
{EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) (iN U.S. PLTF. CASES ONLY)

NOTE:  IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE
TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED

{c) ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME, ADDRESS, AND ATTORNEYS (IF KNOWN)
TELEPHONE NUMBER)

Scott A. Horstemeyer

Dan R. Gresham

Thomas, Kayden, Horstemeyer & Risley, LLP

100 Galleria Parkway, N.W.

Suite 1500

Atlanta, Georgia 30339-5948

(770) 833-9500

Il. BASIS OF JURISDICTION ifl. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES
{PLACE AN “X" [N ONE BOX ONLY) {PLACE AN “X" IN ONE BOX FOR PLAINTIFF AND ONE BOX FOR DEFENDANT)
(FOR DIVERSITY CASES ONLY)
PLF  DEF PLF  DEF
A
1 us.covernment BX) 3 FEDERAL QUESTION [11 D1 cmizen oF This state [ Ol w&%ngFRgggﬁ;g:;i"T‘g:gM
PLAINTIFF (US. GOVERNMENT NOTAPARTY) | [, [T]2 ciTizeN OF ANOTHER STATE aTATE
[M2 us covernment [] 4 DiversiTy [Js [Js cmizenor sussecT oF A CJs [Js mcorrorateD anp
DEFENDANT (INDICATE GITIZENSHIP OF FOREIGN COUNTRY PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
PARTIES IN ITEM 11T} JN ANOTHER STATE

[Js [Js roreicN NaTION

IV. ORIGIN (PLACE AN “X" IN ONE BOX ONLY)

TRANSFERRED FROM APPEAL TO DISTRICT
BJ1 cmiemar  [J2 removenrrom [ ] 2 RemancenrFroM [ 4reinstatEDOR  [] 5 anomHER DISTRIET  [] 8 MuLmibisTRicT  [] 7 JUDGE FROMMAGISTRATE
PROCEEDING STATE COURT APPELLATE COURT REOPENED {SPECIFY DISTRIGT} LITIGATICN JUDGE JUDGMENT

V. CAUSE OF ACTION (ciTE THE U.S. CIVIL STATUTE UNDER WHICH YOU ARE FILING AND WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT OF CAUSE. DO NOT CITE
JURISDICTIONAL STATUTES UNLESS DIVERSITY)

28 USC §§ 1331 and 1338(a)
(IF COMPLEX, CHECK REASON BELOW)

D 1. Unusually large number of parties. Problems locating or preserving evidence.
Unusually large number of claims or defenses.

Muitiple use of experts.

6

7. Pending parallel investigations or actions by government.
Factual issues are exceptionally complex. 8
9

Need for discovery outside United States boundaries.

Ooood

2
3
4, Greater than normal volume of evidence
5

Extended discovery pericd is needed. 10. Existence of highly technical issues and proof.

CONTINUED ON REVERSE

Civil Cover Sheet




Case 1:05-cv-03125-CC Document 1 Filed 12/09/05 Page 14 of 15

VI. NATURE OF SUIT (PLACE AN "X” IN ONE BOX ONLY)

CONTRACT - "0” MONTHS DISCQVERY TRACK
150 RECOVERY OF OVERPAYMENT &
ENFORCEMENT OF JUDGMENT
[ 152 RECOVERY OF DEFAULTED STUDENT
LOANS (EXCL. VETERANS)
(] 153 RECOVERY OF OVERPAYMENT OF
VETERAN'S BENEFITS

CONTRACT - “4” MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK
110 INSURANCE
120 MANNE
130 MILLER ACT
140 NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT
151 MEDICARE ACT
160 STOCKHOLDERS' SUITS
190 OTHER CONTRACT
195 CONTRACT PRODUCT LIABILITY

REAL PROPERTY - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK

210 LAND CONDEMNATION

220 FORECLOSURE

230 RENT LEASE & EJECTMENT

240 TORTS TO LAND

245 TORT PRODUCT LIABILITY

290 ALL OTHER REAL PROPERTY

TORTS - PERSONAL INJURY - “4” MONTHS

DISCOVERY TRACK

AIRPLANE

AIRPLANE PRODUCT LIABILITY

ASSAULT, LIBEL & SLANDER

FEDERAL EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

MANNE

MANNE PRODUCT LIABILITY

MOTOR VEHICLE

MOTOR VEHICLE PRODUCT LIABILITY

OTHER PERSONAL INJURY

PERSONAL INJURY - MEDICAL

MALPRACTICE

[] 365 PERSONAL INJURY - PRODUCT
LIABILITY

[ 388 ASBESTOS PERSONAL INJURY
PRODUCT LIABILITY

TORTS - PERSONAL PRQPERTY - "4” MONTHS
DISCOVERY TRACK

370 OTHER FRAUD
371 TRUTH IN LENDING
380 OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

ANKRUPTCY - "0” MONTHS DISCOVERY

RACK

‘ | 422 APPEAL 28U.5.C. § 158
423 WITHDRAWAL 28 U.S.C. § 157

CIVIL RIGHTS - “4" MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK
441 VOTING
442 EMPLOYMENT
443 HOUSING/ACCOMMODATIONS
444 WELFARE
440 OTHER CIVIL RIGHTS

PRISONER PETITIONS - “0” MONTHS
EISCOVERY TRACK

510 MOTIONS TO VACATE SENTENCE
530 HABEAS CORPUS
540 MANDAMUS & OTHER

PRISONER PETITIONS - "4” MONTHS
DISCOVERY TRACK
g 535 HABEAS CORPUS DEATH PENALTY

550 CIVIL RIGHTS
555 PRISON CONDITION(S)

FORFEITURE/PENALTY - “4” MONTHS
DISCOVERY TRACK

610 AGRICULTURE

620 FOOD & DRUG

625 DRUG RELATED SEIZURE OF

PROPERTY 21 U.S.C. 881

630 LIQUOR LAWS

640 RR. & TRUCK

650 AIRLINE REGS.

660 OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY/HEALTH

690 OTHER

BOR - "4” MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK
710 FAIR LABCR STANDARDS ACT
720 LABOR/MGMT. RELATIONS
730 LABOR/MGMT. REPORTING &

DISCLOSURE ACT
ﬁ 740 RAILWAY LABOR ACT

760 OTHER LABOR LITIGATION
791 EMPL. RET. INC. SECURITY ACT

PROPERTY RIGHTS - "4” MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK

l 1820 COPYRIGHTS
840 TRADEMARK

SOCIAL SECURITY - “0” MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK

861 HIA (13956)

862 BLACK LUNG (823)
863 DIWC (405(g))

863 DIWW (405(g))
864 SSID TITLE XVI
865 RS (405(g))

FEDERAL TAX SUITS - “4” MONTHS

DISCOVERY TRACK

[ T870 TAXES (U.S. PLAINTIFF OR
DEFENDANT)

[J 871 IRS - THIRD PARTY 26 U.S.C. 7609

A

OTHER STATUTES - 4" MONTHS DISCOVERY

TRACK

400 STATE REAPPORTIONMENT

430 BANKS AND BANKING

450 COMMERCEACC RATES/ETC.

460 DEPORTATION

470 RACKETEER INFLUENCED AND
CORRUPT ORGANIZATIONS

810 SELECTIVE SERVICE

875 CUSTOMER CHALLENGE 12 U.S.C.
3410

891 AGRICULTURAL ACTS

892 ECONOMIC STABILIZATION ACT

893 ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

894 ENERGY ALLOCATION ACT

895 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

900 APPEAL OF FEE DETERMINATION
UNDER EQUAL ACCESS TO JUSTICE

[] 950 CONSTITUTIONALITY OF STATE

STATUTES
[] 890 OTHER STATUTORY ACTIONS

OTHER STATUTES - “8” MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK

l ’ 410 ANTITRUST
850 SECURITIES / COMMODITIES /
EXCHANGE

OTHER STATUTES - "0" MONTHS DISCOVERY

TRACK

L] ARBITRATION
(CONFIRMAACATE/ORDER/MODIFY)

*PLEASE NOTE DISCOVERY
TRACK FOR EACH CASE TYPE.

DAMAGE PROPERTY RIGHTS - "8" MONTHS DISCOVERY
[] 385 PROPERTY DAMAGE PRODUCT TRACK SEE LOCAL RULE 26.3
LIABILITY DX 830 PATENT

VIl. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT:

[J CHECK IF THIS A CLASS ACTION UNDER F. R. CIV. P, 23
[] NO (CHECK YES ONLY IF DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT)

JURY DEMAND [X] YES

DEMAND $

VIIl. RELATED CASE(S) IF ANY
JUDGE Cooper

DOCKET NO. 05-02288; 05-02680; 05-02663

CivVIL CASES ARE DEEMED RELATED IF THE PENDING CASE INVOLVES: (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX)

PENDING SUIT.

NUMBERED PENDING SUIT.

00 O X OO

OTHER CASE(S)):

1. PROPERTY INCLUDED IN AN EARLIER NUMBERED PENDING SUIT.
2.  SAME ISSUE OF FACT OR ARISES OUT OF THE SAME EVENT OR TRANSACTION INCLUDED IN AN EARLIER NUMBERED

3. VALIDITY OR INFRINGEMENT OF THE SAME PATENT, COPYRIGHT OR TRADEMARK INCLUDED IN AN EARLIER

4. APPEALS ARISING OUT OF THE SAME BANKRUPTCY CASE AND ANY CASE RELATED THERETO WHICH HAVE BEEN
DECIDED BY THE SAME BANKRUPTCY JUDGE.

5. REPETITIVE CASES FILED BY PRO SE LITIGANTS.

6. COMPANION OR RELATED CASE TO CASE(S) BEING SIMULTANEOUSLY FILED (INCLUDE ABBREVIATED STYLE OF

SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD

DATE



Case 1:05-cv-03125-CC Document1 Filed 12/09/05 Page 15 of 15

Date: 12/08/05
Initials: jlh
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Client Number: 190324
Matter Number: 7090
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Reason for Disbursement:  filing fee. Please give check to Rhonda

[ ] ASAP ] Today L] Next Normal Check Run

Bookeeping:

Status of Account:

Partner/Management Approval:

(Must be approved prior to submitting to Accounts Payable)

(Checks cannot be issued for clients with balances over 120 days old unless they are approved by
the Managing Pariner.}

Rev.: 01/20/97




	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9
	page 10
	page 11
	page 12
	page 13
	page 14
	page 15

